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MEMORANDUM
TO: Legal and Finance Committee
FROM: Brad Solon, Building Official

DATE: April 25, 2007

SUBJECT: 2006 International Residential Code
2006 International Mechanical Code

The Residential Contractor License Board has requested authorization to proceed with reviewing
the 2006 International Residential Code in anticipation of updating from the current 2003
International Residential Code. Also, the Mechanical Contractor License Board is prepared to
review the 2006 International Mechanical Code in anticipation of updating the current 2003
International Mechanical Code.

As part of the City of Rapid City ISO Rating the new editions of the 2006 International Building
Codes would eventually have to be adopted in order to continue with a favorable score.

Staff Recommendation: Authorize staff and the contractor boards to begin reviewing the 2006
International Residential Code and the 2006 International Mechanical Code, and bring forward
recommendations for Council consideration following the completion of public hearings on all
proposed revisions.
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